Miller, Diane M.

From: L o - _
Sent: Sunday, August 25, 2002 4:37 PM

To: NIOCINDOCKET@CDC.gov

Subject: special COHORT statis for nevada test site workers
Dear sir

Because most former nucelair weapons workers have been far less than
informed about the procedures and standards of the energy workers
compensation plan .--THE ACT-- we have only reasonently found out of what
rules apply.

I only yesterday diiscover the sec 3626 of --THE ACT--where as it states
that groups may apply for special COHORT statis.

| also noticed that the cut off date is aug 26th 2002. monday.

I would like to request that you extend this dead line so that my attorney
has time to explore such oppinions of oppertunity,.If you will not do this
then please consider this email as a request by the nevada test site workers
to be covered by SEC 3626 of the ACT.

I am requesting this on behalf of all nevada test site workers not just
myself. | feel we should qualify because The Dept of Energy kept very poor
if any radation exposure records. the Dept of energy has also admitted in
public and in the news that they had been less than honest in keeping such
records and as of this time can not produce any records for thr majority of
the people who worked their.

As to the NIOSH reconstruction of DOSE.from what i have read , although
their is no concesouse as to how it should be done most so called experst
agree that we should get nothing. that is hardly the fair and understanding
and compasionate review we were promised by the president the congress and
senate.and it is contradictory to the entire format of this entire
program.

i would like an acknowledgement of this email.and i would aiso like to know
if #1 you would consider extending the date of aug 26th 2002 or if you would
consider this email as a legal request that has conformed to your aug thew
26th dead line.




